From: Simon Davis

Sent: 20 January 2025 14:49

To: Helen Murch |

Subject: RE: P/114/24/RES - Pagham Road - Consultee responses

Dear Helen,

| will chase them.
Kind Regards
Simon

Simon Davis MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
T: 01903 737874

E: symansiavinds 3
Arun District Counc:|l CIVIC Centre Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF

WWW, arun. gov. uk

AL

hipsdhwwwel srun.gov.uk/dlanning-application-find

From: Helen Murch
Sent: 17 January 2025 18:05
To: Simon Davis <Simon. Davisd@iarun,

Ly

\\\ 4 \>

Subject: P/114/24/RES Pagham Road - Consultee responses

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL P/114/24/RES



CALITION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or-opening.

Hi Simon,

We would find it really helpful to have had sight of the consultee responses from Affordable Housing
and the Tree and Landscape Officers before our meeting next week. Do you know where things stand with
these consultees and whether we might be able to have their responses in time?

Kind regards

Helen

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL P/114/24/RES



